No.RK/FCA/ 1835

Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

From:
Divisinal Forest Officer,
Joginder Nagar forest Division,
Joginder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, HP.

To:
CLff Finvest Pvt. Ltd.
1-41, DLF Industrial Area Phase-I, Faridabad-121003.
Dated J/Nagar,the/ q</ado]

Subject: Diversion of 3.6693 hect. of forest land in favour of M/s
Clief Finvest Pvt. Ltd. for the construction of Thaltukhod
HEP stage-II (5.00 MW) Tehsil Padhar, within the
jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt.
Mandi, HP. (online No. FP/HP/HYD/43637/2019).

Memo:

Reference your office latters dated 17-06-2021 and 19-06-
2021, on the subject cited above.
2. The reply of observation No. 7 raised by Gol sent by you
vide above reffered letter is in-complete, You are therefore, requested to send
the complete reply of above observation to this office in hard copy, so that the

case may further be transmitted to the higher authorities for getting necessary
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Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar

prior approval of the competent authority.
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